

CV#40000682

Plastic Surgeon at Nip n Tuck Surgery Limited

Summary

Experienced Medical Director with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Medical Devices, Body Contouring, Facial Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, Working with Surgeons, and Healthcare. Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Surgical Fellowship FRCSI in Surgery and Allied Fields from Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland. Practising Plastic surgeon for over 24 years

Experience

Plastic Surgeon at Nip n Tuck Surgery Limited March 2003 - Present

#Soft Face Lift#Tummy Tuck#Breast Surgery#Liposculpting#NoseJob#Burns Reconstruction#Stem Cells#Kneejoints

Co-Founder and Technical Director April 2014 - Present

R5 Aesthetics and Healthcare Clinic

One stop solution for all Aesthetic /Cosmetic procedures

Non Surgical and Surgical (invasive and Non invasive) solution of Anti Ageing, Fat Reduction,

Body contouring,

Acne scars,

General skin condition, Botox

Fillers Peels

Regenerative Medicine

Stem cell therapy for both Anti ageing and therapeutic used in degenerative condition of Knee Joints and Painful tennis and Golf Elbow

Weight loss and Management Advance age management Research

Consultant Plastic Surgeon at Golden Jubilee National Hospital 2007 - December 2013 (7 years)



Founder and Medical Director at Nip N Tuck Surgery Limited July 2006 - December 2013 (7 years 6 months)

Consultant Plastic, Reconstructive, Burns and Cosmetic Surgeon.

<http://www.nipntucksurgery.co.uk>

Visiting Professor at Brown University 2013 - 2013 (1 year)

Visiting Professor in Plastic Surgery at the The Warren Alpert School of Medicine

Expert Guest Lecturer at Stanford University 2012 - 2013 (2 years)

Visiting Lecturer in Global Humanitarian Medicine

Honorary Senior Clinical Lecturer at Barts and The London NHS Trust 2010 - 2013 (4 years)

<http://www.smd.qmul.ac.uk/cutaneous/>

Consultant Plastic Surgeon at Chelsea and Westminster Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 2003 - 2009 (7 years)

Consultant Cosmetics Surgeon at Transform Cosmetic Surgery January 2002 - December 2005 (4 years)

Full range of Cosmetic surgery

Breast Augmentation, Breast Reduction, Tummy tucks, Rhinoplasties (Nose Jobs), Liposculpture Over 2000 cases

Consultant Plastic Surgeon at Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust October 2003 - June 2004 (9 months)

Full spectrum of Plastic Surgery

Senior Clinical Fellow at Queen Victoria Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 2000 - September 2001 (1 year 9 months)

Senior Fellow Burns, Hands and Micro surgery

Education

Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland

FRCSI, Surgery and Allied Fields, 1987 - 1992 Dow Medical College, Pakistan

MBBS, Medicine and Surgery, 1976 - 1984 Higher Secondary Education

HSc, Biology, Zoology, Physics, Chemistry, 1974 - 1976

Honors and Awards

Lifetime Achievement Award, Sitar-e-Imtiaz, International Humanitarian Award, 21st Annual MPAC Media Award for Voices of Courage and Conscience, Star Of Pakistan

LaoJeeJobs